



DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: PAITAN MANGYAN RESERVATION UPDATE

1 message

Melanie P. Pimentel <mppimentel@osg.gov.ph>
To: R4B CENRO Socorro <cenrosocorro@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Tue, Aug 9, 2022 at 12:01 PM

Dear CENRO,

Thank you po for setting this meeting.
Here is the OSG Reply to the claims/statements of Jose Gernale who spoke during the meeting.

Sincerely,

Melanie P. Pimentel
Senior State Solicitor
Office of the Solicitor General

From: R4B CENRO Socorro <cenrosocorro@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 12:37 PM
To: Melanie P. Pimentel <mppimentel@osg.gov.ph>
Subject: Re: PAITAN MANGYAN RESERVATION UPDATE

Good day!

The meeting will push through tomorrow, August 9, 2022 10:00 am.

Thank you.

On Thu, Aug 4, 2022 at 8:03 AM Melanie P. Pimentel <mppimentel@osg.gov.ph> wrote:

Dear CENRO,

August 9 was declared a special non-working holiday by Marcos.

Please advise if meeting would push through or its reschedule date.

Thank you.

Melanie P. Pimentel
Senior State Solicitor
Office of the Solicitor General

From: R4B CENRO Socorro <cenrosocorro@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 3:33 PM
To: Melanie P. Pimentel <mppimentel@osg.gov.ph>
Subject: PAITAN MANGYAN RESERVATION UPDATE

Madam;

Please see attached file.

8/9/22, 2:40 PM

Department of Environment and Natural Resources Mail - Re: PAITAN MANGYAN RESERVATION UPDATE

Acknowledge upon receipt.

Thank you



Signed_Final_Reply to Jose Gernale_Rep v Ramirez et al._sgd.pdf

2776K